
 

 

 

PRE-BID CLARIFICATION#01 PROC-LC/PT/COMR-17217/17 

 
This is with reference to subject tender enquiry and query received from 
prospective bidder, please note response to the clarification as under: 

 
1. May we can apply for all Lots i.e. 5, 10, 25 MT at a time, and how much Bid Bond Amount need to 

Deposit for all these lots in a one time. And how many sets of Documents need to submit? 
  
Yes, you may apply for all three lots. The amount of Bid bond has been capped at Rs 5 million in case 
a party applies in more than one lot. You would need to submit separate biding documents for each 
lot, however, the company profile may be one. 

   
2. If we apply for 5 and 10 MT Lots at a time how much Bid Bond Amount need to deposit and can 

deposit with one set of Documents or 2 sets of Documents? 
  

You may apply for more than one lot, however, the bid bond has been capped at Rs 5 million.   
  
You would need to submit separate biding documents for each lot, however, the company profile 
may be one. 
  

3. May we can apply for 3 Lots of 5 MT, 2 Lots of 10 MT and 1 Lot of 25 MT at a time, and how much 
Bid Bond amount need to deposit and how many sets of Documents required? 

  
Initially you can only apply for one lot of 5MT, 10 MT & 25Mt at a time. However, it can be increased 
if any lot remains unsold. 

  
4. Kindly let us know the matching procedure of each lot size? 

  
The participating companies, in order of their quoted price, will be given an option to match the 
highest quoted price received in respective lot as per allocation criteria clause#3(ii)  of bidding 
documents. 

  
5. For Construction of Storage Facility of 250 MT if able to get 25 MT Lot in Bid, did OGDCL provide 

land, and other facilities like Water, Electricity and Security etc.? 
  
No, OGDCL will not provide any facility. All facilities, including land, installation of the pipeline up to 
OGDCL Delivery Point (Downstream) and all other facilities, i.e.  electricity, security will be buyer’s 
responsibility. 

 


